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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE. Confidentiality in Docket 090552-TL 

Monday, February 15,2010 10:49 AM 
Lee Eng Tan, Melinda Watts 

Per this e-mail, we will do so. 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 10:35 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Melinda Watts 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subjeb: RE: Confidentiality in Docket 090552-TL 

Please return DN 00946-10 to the source. Thank you 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, February 15,2010 10:31 AM 
To: Melinda Watts; Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subjea. Confidentiality in Docket 090552-TL 

Melinda and Lee Eng, on February 11.2010, Century Link filed confidential DN 00946-10 with a claim. On 
February 12,2010, they filed a corrected version (DN 00970-10) of the confidential DN 00946-10 and in their 
claim letter they request that DN 00946-10 be returned to the source. Please advise if DN 00946-10 is to be 
returned to the source as requested. Thank you for your help in this matter. 
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